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CITY OF MADISON 

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 

DATE: June 5, 2012 

 

 

TO: Ald. Judy Olson; Ald. Warren Onken 

 

FROM: Tammy Peters 

 

SUBJECT: # 25 on the Common Council Agenda 

 

 

I just spoke with Atty. Jennifer Zilavy a few minutes re: # 25 on the Common Council Agenda (Imperial 

Palace, Ltd., DBA: Bluefin). There needs to be an accompanying resolution drafted which authorizes the 

suspension of this license, so item # 25 will need to be referred to the 1-18-05 Common Council Meeting 

at which time a resolution will be presented  & adopted. Attorney Jennifer Zilavy will contact the police 

department so they will be aware that the suspension dates will not be the same as the ones agreed upon at 

the ALRC Meeting. Attorney Rick Petri is aware of this situation. Also, Jennifer wanted me to let you 

know that there were no problems over the holiday weekend at this establishment.  

 


